
Dave Barthelmy 

From: Tarek Ghazi [DO-NOT-REPLY-TENDENCI@schipul.net]

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 02:32 PM

To: daba@wt.net

Subject: David, Save These HGS Dates in September!

08/25/2008

Hello David,  
 
Don't miss these HGS events in September!  Aside from some great lunch 
and dinner meetings (see below), we have these two special events . . . 
 

 

7th HGS/PESGB African Conference 
Day: Mon 8-Sep-08 to Wed 10-Sep-08 
Location: Marriott Houston Westchase Hotel 2900 Briarpark Dr 
Summary: Covers all aspects of African E&P, with particular 
emphasis on new ideas for plays and prospects, the geology of 
the continent and its conjugate margins, and application of 
emerging technologies. Pre-register by Sep. 1 to save up to 
$125! 
Register Mapquest | Add to Calendar 
  

  
HGS Golf Tournament 
Day: Mon 15-Sep-08 9:30 AM 
Location: Kingwood Country Club  
Summary: COME CHECK OUT OUR FASTER PACE OF PLAY 
& BIGGER SELECTION OF DOOR PRIZES! Come out and join 
us for golf, food, friends and fun.  This year's format will be a four 
man scramble, with three flights determined by handicap. First, 
second, and third prizes in each flight.  Click here for entry form. 

Add to Calendar  
  

Lunch and Dinner Meetings 
 

HGS General Dinner Meeting 
Speaker's Name: Dr. N. G. Saleri, President, Quantum Reservoir Impact, LLC 
Day: Mon 8-Sep-08 5:30 PM 
Location: Hilton Houston Westchase 9999 Westheimer Road Houston, TX 77042  
Summary: "Brave New World of Oil" -- Saleri advocates an alternative scenario—a period of 
growth in oil supplies, despite the massive challenges posed by growing resource 
nationalism/access, global warming concerns, or human reservoir constraints.  
Register Mapquest | Add to Calendar  
 

Northsiders Luncheon Meeting 
Speaker's Name: Jeffrey E. Nunneley, Marathon Oil Company 
Day: Tue 16-Sep-08 11:30 AM 
Location: Crowne Plaza Hotel - Greenspoint (former Sofitel) 425 North Sam Houston Pkwy E 



 

Houston, TX 77060  
Summary: GIP Identification from Mudlog Gas in Barnett Shale -- Come learn how to estimate 
gas-in-place from mudlogs that are normalized and calibrated to core data. 
Register Mapquest | Add to Calendar  
 

International Explorationists Dinner Meeting 
Speaker's Name: William Dickson & Craig Schiefelbein, Dickson International Geosciences & 
Geochemical Solutions Intl. 
Day: Mon 22-Sep-08 5:30 PM 
Location: Westchase Hilton 9999 Westheimer Houston, Texas 77042-3802  
Summary: Lacustrine Kitchens -- Keys to Exploration Success in the Pre-Salt Play, Santos Basin, 
and Potential along the Eastern Brazil Margin  
Register Mapquest | Add to Calendar  
 

HGS General Luncheon Meeting 
Speaker's Name: Stephen Trammel, Senior Product Manager, IHS 
Day: Wed 24-Sep-08 11:30 AM 
Location: Petroleum Club of Houston 800 Bell, 43rd Floor Houston, TX 77002  
Summary: Hot U.S. Plays: Mostly Shale Part I (Part II in October) 
Register Mapquest | Add to Calendar 
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